NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 27, 19056

!'h‘c H.L. Fannin, Jro
Bax 718
EZl Paso, Texas

Re: MoMillan and white #1 Maddox
SWE Section 10-32%~11W

Desr Yr. Fanning

Reference is made tc - ~ur letter of October 28, 1955 te thiz office re

the above-ceptioned wsll, You will note thai the cperator on this well was
des:zriated as Hugh McMillan and Ted 4., White to correspond with the principal
on .he bond,

We have received Form £-104 and C-110 on this well showing the opsrator as

Tod 1, White. Will you niease re-file Form C~104 and C-110 on this well,
correcting the crerator, We have also today received Form C-11G on this well
from Critchell Paraons stating that they are to bagn operator of the well,

We will not be =rle to Lpprove Form C-~104 or either Form C-110 until we have
received Form C-105 "Well Record”., As the well was drilled by McMillan and
White, the "Well Recurd™ should be filed by McMillar and white. Critchell
Parsons has notified us that they will make application fcr appreval of the
non-standard unit s~ I pragume they are taking care of that matter.

I would 1ike tc emphasize that the operator on any well drilled on Pee or

State land must coincide with the principal on the bend and all subsequent

forms filed on a well under the same ownership should shew exactly the sams
operator. There are various reasons why this is important, One reason is

that proration schedules are issued in alphabetical order and if we allow

the name of the well to continuosly be changed it adds a great deal of confusion
and .tra work for everyone concerned,

If we cuan be of any assistance to you, please advise,
Yours very truly

ECAsks Emsry C, Armold
ccs Mr. W.B. Macey Supervisor, District #3
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M,

Mr, Critchell Parscns
Dallas, Texas






